
02/11/2021, 11:14 FW: Notes of meeting between Ledbury Neighbourhood Development Plan, Ledbury Health Partnership and H & W CCG - Nicola Forde …

about:blank 1/1

 Reply  Delete  Junk Block

FW: Notes of meeting between Ledbury Neighbourhood Development
Plan, Ledbury Health Partnership and H & W CCG

 This message was sent with High importance.

Tue 2021-10-19 7:40 AM

Hi Nicola,
 
Please see the e-mail below, which confirms that Ledbury are content with the notes of the meeting.
 
Regards
 
Andrew
 
From: CARPENTER, Lisa (NHS HEREFORDSHIRE AND WORCESTERSHIRE CCG)
<lisacarpenter@nhs.net> 

Sent: 18 October 2021 22:08

To: Andrew Lee <andrew.lee@taurushealthcare.co.uk>; Catherine Simonini - PM for LHP
<Catherine.Simonini@nhs.net>

Cc: Dr Mike Hearne <mike.hearne@taurushealthcare.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Notes of meeting between Ledbury Neighbourhood Development Plan, Ledbury Health
Partnership and H & W CCG
 
Hi Andrew,
 
Many thanks, your help and support is very much appreciated. Catherine and I are both
agreeable with the notes.
 
Best Regards
 
Lisa
 
 
Dr Lisa Carpenter
GP Partner
Ledbury Health Partnership
Tel: 01531 825 925

From: Andrew Lee <andrew.lee@taurushealthcare.co.uk>

Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 20:12

To: CARPENTER, Lisa (NHS HEREFORDSHIRE AND WORCESTERSHIRE CCG) <lisacarpenter@nhs.net>;
SIMONINI, Catherine (LEDBURY HEALTH PARTNERSHIP) <catherine.simonini@nhs.net>

Cc: Dr Mike Hearne <mike.hearne@taurushealthcare.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Notes of meeting between Ledbury Neighbourhood Development Plan, Ledbury Health
Partnership and H & W CCG
 
Hi Lisa & Catherine,

AL
Andrew Lee <andrew.lee@taurushealthcare.co.uk>    

To:  You

Cc:  CARPENTER, Lisa (NHS HEREFORDSHIRE AND WORCESTERSHIRE CCG); Catherine Simonini - PM 


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